

From: Maldoom, Edwin
Sent: 17 August 2026 10:20
To: Nirav Patel
Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda
Subject: RE: New premises licence application: Rajdhani Express, 616 Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HN (REF: 38989)

Good morning Nirav,

No worries – that's fine. Thank you for your response.

Given the below agreement regarding the attached conditions, I can confirm that the Licensing Authority have no objections to make against the premises licence application.

Best regards,

Edwin Maldoom
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

From: Nirav Patel
Sent: 17 August 2026 10:17
To: Maldoom, Edwin; Nirav Patel
Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda
Subject: RE: New premises licence application: Rajdhani Express, 616 Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HN (REF: 38989)

Good Morning,

Sorry for the late response. I can confirm that I agree to the conditions provided for the premises licence and have no objection.

I really appreciate your help.

Thank you

Nirav